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Alison Kisselgof

From: Vineyard <mvmb@vineyard.net>
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 7:34 PM

To: akisselgof@chilmarkma.gov
Subject: Boat House replacement

Re #6 Larsen lane Menemsha.
Hariph Mayhew Smith Cottage trust.
Boathouse

I am sending these items digitally as | am currently in Alaska.
I am generally on Island in the Fall only.

If these will suffice please let me know.

The boat house is 12 ft long

16 ft deep

10 ft high on the Larsen lane side

8 ft high at the back

| propose the same footprint with a peaked roof of 14 ft high instead of the current shed roof which has contributed the the
degradation of the building because it does not shed leaves.

| am proposing dark green metal building as it won’t burn, won’t rot, and will be discreet.

I am not Apposed to shingled walls for architectural consistency with the neighborhood but it will also be more complicated due to
proximity of wetlands.

The current boathouse is beyond repair.

Phil Smith

# 6 Larsen Lane Menemsha
And

34370 Lake rd.

Browns Lake

Soldotna

Alaska 99669
907-252-7587

Any comments will be gratefully received.
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